MAYOR JIM GRAY “ L Ex I N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor N
Members, Urban County Council -

FROM: T A L SRS
Jenifer Wuorenmaa
Administrative Officer, Senior

DATE: June 3, 2016

RE: Partnership with the Greater Lexington Convention and Visitors Bureau
(Visit LEX) and Keeneland Association, Inc., for the Versailles Road Viaduct
Banner Program.

Request:

Approval of this resolution will endorse a partnership between the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government's Corridors Commission, Visit LEX and Keeneland for the
Versailles Road Viaduct Banner Program.

Why are you requesting?

The Corridors Commission voted unanimously to approve an agreement with Visit LEX
and Keeneland for the Versailles Road Viaduct Banner Program. Visit LEX and
Keeneland will be responsible for production, installation and removal of the banners.
The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government will be responsible for any necessary
repairs to the banner brackets.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

To be determined.

Are the funds budgeted?

If a repair is necessary, the funds will be paid out of 1101-313201-1602-76101.

File Number: 472-16.

Director/Commissioner: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
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